
The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: August 30, 2022 

RE:  September 7th Council Meeting, 6pm Sargent Family Community 
Center 

 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearings: Staff recommends approval of applications submitted 
1. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle 

LLC, with location of 719 Main Street (Single Hearing) 
2. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Jonathan Martin d/b/a Cloud 9, with a 

location of 28 Houlton Road (Single Hearing) 
3. Approval for a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment for the 

University of Maine at Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street (Single 
Hearing) 

4. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing & Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with 
location of 149 State Street (Single Hearing) 

5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used 
Auto Parts, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road (Single Hearing) 

6. Acceptance of ACAP’s Housing Assistance Program CDBG Grant Application 
7. NMCC Community Development Block Grant Application 

  
Citizen Comment 

Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff 
recommends approving in one motion. 

8. Approve Minutes from August 3, 2022 and August 29, 2022 
9. Approve 2022 Warrants #26, #27, #28, #29, #30, #31, and #32 totaling 

2,670,189.53 
 

Old Business 
10. Spirit of America Award: The city can elect to nominate a person/entity to honor 

for outstanding community service.  Memo is attached for more information.  
Recommend approval. 

 
 
 

mailto:mpuckett@presqueisleme.us


New Business 
11. Budget Calendar: Calendar reflects the format of the dates used last year.  For 

Discussion. 
12. Schedule a Public Hearing for Dangerous Buildings: The Code Enforcement 

Officer recommends scheduling a public hearing on November 2 to discuss 11 
Dobson Street, 13 Judd Street, 9 Water Street and 14 Water Street. 

13. Five Year Fee Schedule: Each year as part of the budget schedule we review the 
fees that each department charges for specific fees.  For review and discussion. 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Executive Session 

Pursuant to 36 M.R.S. § 841 (2) for an application for a Poverty Abatement  
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) for a Legal Consultation 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

 
Adjournment 

 



 
 

 
 

            Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
                     

             Wednesday, September 7th, 2022 
                                  6:00 PM 
           Sargent Family Community Center 
 
                               AGENDA 

 
                          Call to Order 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Public Hearing  

 
1. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle LLC, 

with location of 719 Main Street (Single Hearing) 
2. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Jonathan Martin d/b/a Cloud 9, with a 

location of 28 Houlton Road (Single Hearing) 
3. Approval for a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment for the University 

of Maine at Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street (Single Hearing) 
4. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, 

Dancing & Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with location of 149 
State Street (Single Hearing) 

5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto 
Parts, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts, 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road (Single Hearing) 

6. Acceptance of ACAP’s Housing Assistance Program CDBG Grant Application 
7. NMCC Community Development Block Grant Application 

 
Citizen Comments 

 
Consent Agenda 

 
8. Approve Minutes from August 3, 2022 and August 29, 2022 
9. Approve 2022 Warrants #26, #27, #28, #29, #30, #31, and #32 totaling 2,670,189.53 

 
Old Business 

 
10. Spirit of America Award 

 
New Business 

 
11. Budget Calendar 
12. Schedule a Public Hearing for Dangerous Buildings  
13. Five Year Fee Schedule 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 



 
 

 
 

Executive Session 
 

Pursuant to 36 M.R.S. § 841 (2) for an application for a Poverty Abatement  
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) for a Legal Consultation 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

 
Adjournment 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Medical Marijuana License 
Renewal to Richardson Remedies Presque Isle LLC, with 
location of 719 Main Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the renewal of a 
Medical Marijuana License to Richardson Remedies Presque 
Isle, LLC with a store at 719 Main Street. 







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
7, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Sargent Family Community Center 
at 24 Chapman Rd, to consider a Marijuana License from:   

Richardson Remedies Presque Isle LLC
719 Main St.

   

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City 
of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) 
business days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk
Aug. 31, 2022  



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Medical Marijuana License 
Renewal  to Jonathan Martin, d/b/a Cloud 9, with a 
location of 28 Houlton Road 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the renewal of a 
Marijuana License to Jonathan Martin, d/b/a Cloud 9, with 
a location of 28 Houlton Road. 







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
7, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Sargent Family Community Center 
at 24 Chapman Rd, to consider a Marijuana License from:   

Cloud 9 Premium Cannabis Boutique
28 Houlton Road

   

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City 
of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) 
business days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
Aug. 31, 2022  



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing and Entertainment for University of Maine at 
Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing and Entertainment for University of Maine at 
Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street. 





NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
7, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Sargent Family Community Center 
at 24 Chapman Rd, to consider a Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing and Entertainment from:   

University of Maine Presque Isle, 181 Main St.
   

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City 
of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) 
business days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
Aug. 31, 2022  



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing & 
Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with 
location of 149 State Street    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Applications 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing 
& Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, 
with location of 149 State Street. 





























NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
7, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Sargent Family Community Center 
at 24 Chapman Rd, to consider a Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing and Entertainment and Liquor License from:   

Lotus Lounge, 149 State St.
   

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City 
of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) 
business days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council , Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
Aug. 31, 2022  



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Special Permit for Automobile 
Graveyard/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto Parts, 
d/b/a C.A.R. Parts 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Automobile Graveyard/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used 
Auto Parts, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort 
Road. 







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 7, 
2022 at 6:00 PM in the Sargent Family Community Center at 
24 Chapman Rd, to consider a Application for Automobile 
graveyard/or Junkyard permit from:   

Michael Cowett /d/b/a Mike Cowett’s 
Towing Services, Inc., 259 Fort Fairfield Road

   

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments. You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
Aug. 31, 2022  



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Acceptance of ACAP’s Housing 
Assistance Program CDBG Grant Application 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) Draft Resolution 
3) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the resolution 
accepting ACAP’s CDBG Program Funds for the Housing 
Assistance Program 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Kim Finnemore, City Clerk; Martin Puckett, City Manager; & Brad Turner, City 
Finance Director 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: August 5, 2022 

RE:  Public Hearing for ACAP Community Development Block Grant Application 

 
The City of Presque is assisting Aroostook County Action Program with their Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Housing Assistance Program (ACAP) to renovate 1 Edgemont Drive into a 13-
unit emergency housing for individuals and families experiencing homelessness or need emergency 
shelter.  As mentioned during the May City Council meeting, ACAP and the City of Presque Isle’s 
application were selected by Maine’s Department of Economic & Community Development to proceed 
to the second phase of the application process. 
 
As part of the approval process, the City is required to submit a letter by the Planning Board that the 
proposed program in follows the City’s Comprehensive Plan (completed) and conduct a public hearing 
by the legislative body before approving a resolution accepting the City’s administration of the program. 
 
During the September Council meeting, the Council will listen to public comment. Afterwards, staff 
recommends the following motion: 
 

Suggested motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the resolution submitted in our 
packet, accepting the City’s administration of ACAP’s Community Development Block Grant 
Economic Development Program to renovate 1 Edgemont Drive into 13 units for individuals 
and families experiencing need for emergency shelter. 
 
(Enclosure) 

• Draft Resolution Accepting ACAP’s CDBG Program Funds for the Housing Assistance 
Program 

 



PRESQUE ISLE COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Presque Isle wishes to apply to the Department of Economic and 
Community Development for a Community Development Block Grant to carry out a community 
development program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the planning process required by Maine Law and the CDBG Program have been 
complied with, including participation in the planning process by low and moderate income 
families and individuals and the community has conducted at least one duly advertised 
public hearing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Presque Isle is cognizant of the requirement that should the intended 
National Objective of the CDBG program not be met all CDBG funds must be repaid to the State 
of Maine CDBG program; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Council of the City of Presque Isle that the City 
Manager (or other local government official or officer): 
 
1) Is authorized and directed to submit an application for the following program(s) and dollar 

amount(s) within the State of Maine’s CDBG Program: 
Program: Housing Assistance Program  Amount: ___$500,000_____ 

To the Department of Economic and Community Development on behalf of the Community 
of Presque Isle substantially in the form presented to this council; 

 
2) Is authorized to make assurances on behalf of the Community of Presque Isle required as 

part of such applications, and 
 
3) Is authorized and directed, upon acceptance of said funds to carry out the duties and 

responsibilities for implementing and said program(s), consistent with the Charter of the 
Community of Presque Isle and the laws and regulations governing planning and 
implementation of community development programs in the State of Maine. 

DATE ENACTED: _________________________            Municipal 
Seal 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 
 
 

 

Name:  Kevin Freeman, Chair Date 
 
 

 

Name:  Jacob Shaw, Deputy Chair Date 
 
 

 

Name:  Mike Chasse, Councilor Date 
 
 

 

Name:  Doug Cyr, Councilor Date 
 
 

 

Name:  Craig Green, Councilor Date 
 
 

 

Name:  Gary Nelson, Councilor Date 
 
 

 

Name:  Jeffery Willette, Councilor Date 



 



Public Hearing Notice
The City of Presque Isle

The City of Presque Isle will hold a Public Hearing on 
Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 6:00 PM, at the Sargent 
Family Community Center 24 Chapman Road, Presque Isle, 
ME 04769  to discuss acceptance of a Housing Assistance 
Program CDBG Grant. The purpose of the grant is to 
renovate 1 Edgemont Drive into a 13-unit housing program 
that will assist individuals and families experiencing 
homelessness or in need of emergency shelter and support 
services. Public comments will be solicited at this Hearing 
and will be submitted as part of the Project Development 
Phase. All persons wishing to make comments or ask 
questions about the acceptance of these funds are invited to 
attend this Public Hearing. Comments may be submitted in 
writing to: the City Clerk, Kim Finnemore at 12 2nd Street 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 at any time prior to the Public 
Hearing. TDD/TTY users may call (list local TTY number or 
711). If you are physically unable to access any of the City’s 
programs or services, please call 207-760-2700, so that 
accommodations can be made. 
City of Presque Isle

Aug. 31, 2022



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: NMCC Community Development Block 
Grant Application 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum from Galen Weibley 
2) CDBG Application 
3) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ , seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to proceed with submitting 
NMCC’s CDBG application to Maine’s DECD for further 
review. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  City Councilors; Kim Finnemore, City Clerk; & Martin Puckett, City Manager;  

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: August 29, 2022 

RE:  Public Hearing for NMCC Community Development Block Grant Application 

 
Economic Summary 

Presque Isle has experienced an overall decline in working age population since the 1980’s which can 
negatively impact future growth opportunities for the local economy.   

 
Local employers have mentioned to the department that our local workforce is in a precarious situation. 
The City Council has recognized the workforce as an important 2022 Council Goal for staff to explore 
comprehensive solutions that will lead to a successful future. The Presque Isle DECD staff have been 
part of many local conversations with economic development partners regarding how we can expand 
the local workforce challenges while addressing the connected issues of energy costs, housing, public 
utilities, and technology adoption, which stifle growth if not approached in a comprehensive manner.  
 

Program Overview 
To help address the challenges in workforce development, Presque Isle DECD collaborated with the 
Northern Maine Community College (NMCC) in preparation of their draft Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Public Service Program application.  NMCC is proposing the creation of a new 
workforce development program that will be the first of its kind in Maine to house a workforce 
development program with close proximity of an industrial park. The program will offer support services 
for international persons and families wanting to be part of the workforce in Aroostook County. NMCC 
will target resettlement efforts to twelve (12) available units on campus for working aged international 
persons and families.  This approach by NMCC’s workforce program coordinator will lead to successful 
integration of new working-aged families while not adding additional pressure to the local housing stock.  
 
This workforce development service dove-tails with Northern Maine Development Commission’s 
domestic relocation/attraction service which offers support for workers from other parts of the United 

Decade Total Population Change from prev. year Working Age Population Change from prev. year
1980 11,172                              -2.5% 6,003                                
1990 10,550                              -5.9% 5,266                                -14.0%
2000 9,511                                -10.9% 5,086                                -3.5%
2010 9,692                                1.9% 5,796                                           12.2%
2020 8,797                                -10.2% 5,418                                           -7.0%

Total Change in Population -21.3%
Total Change in Working 
Age Population -9.7%

Presque Isle



States wanting to move to northern Maine. This new program will benefit local employers in Aroostook 
County in the healthcare, industrial, agricultural, forestry and service related sectors. A similar 
workforce program by the Roix Institute being implemented in southern Maine, albeit not on an 
industrial park 
 
As part of the approval process, the City is required to submit a letter by the Planning Board stating that 
the proposed program is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and to conduct a public hearing 
by the legislative body before applying to the state.  At the June Planning Board meeting, the board 
issued their letter of support for the project. The Planning Board highlighted the following strategies, 
goals and policies that will help the City achieve its goals for future growth and success:  
 
 State Goal: To promote an economic climate that increases job opportunities and overall 

economic well-being. 
 Local Goal: To foster economic growth and stability and increase population through the 

retention and creation of jobs in natural resource, alternative energy, technology, and service-
based jobs. 

 City Strategy: Seek State/Federal grant and loan funding and identify job creation and capital 
equipment related tax incentives that may benefit existing businesses and communicate with 
business owners. 

 City Policy: Encourage, create and attract companies to remain or locate in Presque Isle. 
 Pursue funding assistance from CDBG, EDA, RECD, and other funding sources for community 

and economic development projects 
 City Strategy: Join partnerships intended to ensure that all Maine workers will have the 

opportunity to acquire the skills and knowledge necessary to adapt to emerging technologies and 
other workplace changes in a sustainable, global economy 

 City Policy: Support the region’s natural resource-based businesses and industries 
 Research, support and initiate with industry participation, a private or public vocational/technical 

program in agriculture, forestry, and equipment operation. 
 City Policy: Support continued economic diversification to ensure the long-term sustainability 

of the local economy. Seek funding to initiate new programs. 
 City Strategy: Maintain a dialog with the University of Maine system and Northern Maine 

Community College as well as Presque Isle’s major employers to understand their need for local 
support. 

 
During the August Council meeting, the Council will listen to NMCCs project presentation and any 
additional public comment before acting. Staff recommends the following action: 
 

Support Motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we authorize the City Manager to proceed with 
submitting NMCC’s Community Development Block Grant Public Service Program application 
to Maine’s DECD for further review. 
 
(Enclosures) 

• Draft Program CDBG application  
• Letter from Planning Board Chairman that project is consistent with the City’s 

Comprehensive Plan. 
• Letter of support from Northern Maine Development Commission  























































Public Hearing Notice
The City of Presque Isle

The City of Presque Isle will hold a Public Hearing on 
Wednesday, September 7, 2022, at  6:00 PM , at the Sargent 
Family Community Center 24 Chapman Road Presque Isle, 
04769  to discuss an application being submitted to the State 
of Maine CDBG program for a Special Public Service 
Project.  The purpose of the grant application is to help fund a 
workforce program coordinator to assist migrant, 
international, and refugee Low to Moderate Income 
individuals and families looking to resettle into Aroostook 
County for employment opportunities. Public comments will 
be solicited at this Hearing and will be submitted as part of the 
application. All persons wishing to make comments or ask 
questions about the grant application are invited to attend this 
Public Hearing. Comments may be submitted in writing to: 
the City Clerk, Kim Finnemore at 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 at any time prior to the Public Hearing. If you 
are physically unable to access any of the City’s programs or 
services, please call (207) 760-2700, so that accommodations 
can be made.
Aug. 31, 2022



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) August 3, 2022 Minutes 
2) August 29, 2022 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve minutes from August 
3, 2022 and August 29, 2022. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

August 3rd, 2022 
6:00 PM 

Sargant Family Community Center 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, Councilors C. Green, D. Cyr, 
M. Chasse and J. Willette. 
Arrived at 6:13 PM Councilor G. Nelson 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM and led those present in  
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

                                                                 Public Hearing 
 
1.   Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for All Star 
Hospitality LLC d/b/a SureStay Hotel by Best Western with a location of 71 Main 
Street. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:02 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Application was up to all Code requirements 
and State law. 
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:03 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve an application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for All Star 
Hospitality LLC d/b/a SureStay Hotel by Best Western with a location of 71 Main St. 

                                                                                                                                     Vote: 6-0 
 

2.  Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for American 
Dream Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut with a location of 814 North Main Street. 
 



Page 2 of 5 

Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:04 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the application and Staff Recommends approval. 

 
There were no citizens comments 

 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:05 PM 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw and seconded by Councilor J. Willette 
to approve an application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for American 
Dream Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut with a location of 814 North Main Street 

                                                                                                                                Vote 6-0 
 
3. Confirm scoring of Façade Program applications. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 PM 
 
Galen Weibley reviewed two of the applications with Council. One from Mike’s and 
Son’s and one from Ignite Presque Isle. Galen has 4 more applications out for this 
program, waiting for them to be returned. PIDF is the entity that reviews applications 
for the Façade Program.  
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:13 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse and seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw 
to approve Downtown Façade Loan Applications to Ignite PI located at 436 Main Street 
in the amount of $25,000 and Mike and Sons of Presque Isle located at 626 Main Street 
in the amount of $25,000. 
 
                                                                                                                                        Vote 7-0 

 
 
 
                                                                  Citizen Comments 
 
Virgina Joles from The Rotary Club spoke on There 99 years of Service to the 
Community. The Rotary new Program for Seniors Salt and Sand. They will be 
partnering with the Agency on Aging to bring Seniors buckets of sand for their 
walkways. Virgina also asked if on April 25, 2023 that the City can make a 
Proclamation/ or Declaration for the Rotary’s 100 years of Service. This will be put on 
The February City Council Meeting.  



Page 3 of 5 

 
                                                                      Consent Agenda 
 

4. Approve Minutes from July 6 & 13, 2022 meeting. 
 
5.. Approve 2022 Warrants #23-#25 totaling $1,971,816.54 
 
6.  MMA Annual Election VP and Executive Committee Members 

 
7.  Ballot for MMA Legislative Policy Committee 
 
8. Approve Appointment to Library Board of Trustees (Alternate) 
 
9. Application for Utility Location Permit- Mechanic Street. 
 
10. Application for Utility Location Permit-Carmichael Street 
 
11. Drug Forfeiture-Ryan Bradstreet-$38,032.00 in U.S. Currency and $ 2,675.00 in 
Lottery Tickets/U.S. Currency 
 
12. Schedule Public Hearing for September 7th for Northern Maine Growth Initiative. 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
approve Consent Agenda #4-#12 as presented. 
                                                                                                                                          Vote: 7-0 
                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                        Old Business                                                                                                                                        
 
 
13. City Hall Renovation Update 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Third-floor renovations. 
 
 
 
                                                                  New Business 
 
14. Dispatch System 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the issues that they are have developed over the last 
couple months. Deputy Chief Hayes and Chief Kelly spoke on the different issues they 



Page 4 of 5 

have had. Said they received 50-55 calls per day. Concerns of the Officers safety if the 
equipment isn’t working properly. If they ordered today they properly won’t receive 
for at least 6 months.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
authorize the use of $133,605.23 from Landfill Closure Reserve and $4,678.08 of 
Dispatch Console Reserve to purchase the dispatch console and radios.  
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 7-0 
 
15. Spirit of America Award 
 
The city can nominate a person/entity to honor for outstanding community service. The 
Council had a discussion only. The Council suggested a few entity’s Presque Isle 
Chamber of Commerce, Ignite Presque Isle, Mary and Rodney Smith Foundation. The 
Council is going to decide by Friday afternoon by email.  
 
                                                           Manager’s Report 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Memorandum from Bradley Turner, Finance 
Director. That we needed a formal motion to accept the 23.75 mils rate.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to a 
to accept the Memorandum as presented with the 23.75 mils rate for the 2022. 
 

      
         Vote:7-0 

 
 

Announcements 
 

Northern Maine Fair begins August 4th starting at 4:00PM, Crown of Maine Balloon 
Festival dates are August 25 to the 28th. We have the following vacancies for 

Boards/Committees: Zoning Board and an alternate on Planning Board. Please see 
the City Clerk for an application or apply online. Nomination papers for 2 City 

Councilor Seats and 6 School Board Seats are open for reelection if you want to run 
for any of the seats please come get Nomination forms at the City Clerk office. They 
will need to be turned in by Sept 2, 2022 by 5:00 P.M. The next regularly scheduled 
meeting of the Presque Isle City Council will be on Wednesday, September 7, 2022. 

Location to be determined. 
 

 
Adjournment 

 



Page 5 of 5 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor J. Willette to enter 
into Executive Session at 7:24PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
Negotiations. 
 
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 7-0 

 
 

Out of executive session at 8:59 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
increase the Sergeants and Police Union pay scale by $6.  
                                                                                                                                       Vote: 7-0 
  
                                                                                                                                      
 
BE IT RESOLVED to adjourn by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman, second by Councilor J. 
Willette at 9:02 PM.  
                                                                                                                                        Vote 7-0 
 
 
 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

August 29, 2022 
6:00 PM 

Sargant Family Community Center 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, Councilors M. Chasse, C. 
Green, D. Cyr and J. Willette. 
Absent was Councilors G. Nelson  
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and PIIC Director Tom Powers were also present. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor C. Green to enter 
into Executive Session at 6:01PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
Negotiations. 

                                                                                                                             Vote: 6-0 
 

Out of executive session at 6:35 PM  
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor Shaw seconded by Councilor C. Green to place the 
funds from the sale of land to FW Webb into the Industrial Council Building Fund and 
approve construction of a spec building. 

                                                                                                                                   Vote: 6-0 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Councilor J. Willette to enter 
into Executive Session at 6:40PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to Negotiations. 
                                                                                                                                    Vote: 6-0 
 
Out of executive session at 9:10 PM  
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
adjourn at 9:10 PM.                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                   Vote: 6-0 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 9, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM #9 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Warrants #26, #27, #28, #29,    
     #30, #31 and #32 totaling $2,670,189.53 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #26 $    726,360.18 
2) Warrant #27 $    109,766.90 
3) Warrant #28 $    195,461.73 
4) Warrant #29 $    640,168.57 
5) Warrant #30 $    759,926.15 
6) Warrant #31 $    126,100.02 
7) Warrant #32 $    112,405.98 
 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
     Councilor _______________ to approve 2022 Warrants #26, #27,  
     #28, #29, #30, #31 and #32 totaling $ 2,670,189.53 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS:  Spirit of America Award 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Program Background 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
Councilor _______________ to honor the Rodney and Mary 
Barton Smith Family Foundation. 



Background: 

Spirit of America Foundation is a 501(c)(3) public charity established in Augusta, ME to encourage 
volunteerism & it allows the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute to be presented in the name of any 
Maine municipality. There is no fee involved, and local officials chose their community’s 2021 Spirit of 
America winner in 150+ towns! 

The first Spirit of America Foundation award was presented to Alma Jones by Augusta Mayor William 
Burney on Nov. 26, 1991. Maine Governors John Baldacci and Angus King and Maine Municipal 
Association Director Chris Lockwood are among many who have played key roles at one of the 500+ 
Spirit of America ceremonies over the years.  Much more info is on website https://spirame.org (where 
you can click ‘Resources’ and ‘Municipal Resolution’ to see sample resolutions, click ‘Awards’ and 
‘Honored Ever’ for towns’ previous winners list, etc.). 

A municipality may achieve Spirit of America’s Gold Distinction by presenting the Spirit of America 
Foundation Tribute at the annual town meeting or inauguration, during an annual community festival, or 
during National Volunteer Month (April).  Qualifying towns are listed in ‘Gold Distinction’ at website 
https://spirame.org (and you may find links to this site in Maine Municipal Association’s Dec. 2022 
‘MMA This Month’ e-mail newsletter & on its https://www.memun.org website under ‘Recent 
Announcements’). 

2021 Gold Distinction towns included: Albion, Arrowsic, Baldwin, Bath, Belgrade, Bethel, Brownfield, 
Burnham, Cambridge, Canaan, Cape Elizabeth, Caribou, Carmel, Castle Hill, Chapman, Chelsea, Columbia 
Falls, Corinna, Cornish, Damariscotta, Dixfield, Dresden, Embden, Etna, Fairfield, Freedom, Fryeburg, 
Gray, Greene, Greenwood, Guilford, Hampden, Harmony, Hartford, Holden, Hollis, Kennebunkport, 
LaGrange, Lamoine, Leeds, Lewiston, Lincoln, Lisbon, Madison, Mapleton, Mexico, Monmouth, Moose 
River, Morrill, Mount Vernon, Naples, Newcastle, Newfield, Norridgewock, North Yarmouth, Old 
Orchard Beach, Owls Head, Phippsburg, Pittston, Portage, Rangeley, Readfield, Ripley, Roxbury, 
Searsport, Sebago, Skowhegan, Solon, South Berwick, St. Albans, Stockton Springs, Vassalboro, Wales, 
Washburn, Washington, Weston, Whitefield, Windsor, Winterport, Wiscasset, Woodstock. 

These past Spirit of America winners might trigger ideas for your selection: 

Connor Barry, a youth, raised $275 from Hot Chocolate sales and bought needy kids Xmas gifts. 

Judy Cyr has made a lot of free COVID-19 protective face coverings for residents & businesses. 

FHC, Inc. (a business) runs several community projects, including fundraisers for fire dept. & school. 

The Herring Family has volunteered and held many municipal positions over a 200-year period. 

Vernon Stevens is police officer saving lives of two youths as their home was engulfed in flames. 

Eugene Turner has overcome handicaps, goes out of his way to aid those needing help/guidance. 

WHOU is a radio station conducting a Nov. donation drive & doing other things to help folks. 

Beginning 

When Maine Governor John McKernan stated, “…. I will create within the Executive Department a 
program to promote volunteerism in Maine ….” during his January 8, 1987 inauguration speech, Bruce 

https://spirame.org/
https://spirame.org/
https://www.memun.org/


Flaherty immediately thought about the possibility of a new ‘Governor’s Award for Volunteerism’!  Since 
he has known John McKernan ever since the two were introduced as freshmen classmates at Dartmouth 
College, Flaherty wrote to Maine’s new chief executive suggesting the establishment of a town 
volunteer recognition program culminating with the presentation of the new award at a state-wide 
event.  Governor McKernan wrote back to Bruce on January 22, 1987, “Your thoughts about fostering 
greater volunteerism were great!  As you know, I am very interested in this area and I have asked my 
staff to review your ideas and incorporate them into our program.” 

Although two separate suits brought against Governor John Sununu and the State of New Hampshire in 
conjunction with that state’s volunteer recognition program discouraged the McKernan administration 
from adopting the ideas, Bruce continued to consider the possibility of a ‘universal’ volunteer 
recognition award.  Over time it became apparent that a foundation should be established to oversee 
the presentation of the tribute.  The name for that organization ‘fell out of the air’ when Bruce 
happened to be reading an article in the Monday, July 2, 1990 issue of the Boston Globe that began, 
“More than a decade after President Jimmy Carter warned of a crisis in the spirit of America ….”.  The 
phrase ‘spirit of America’ had a special ‘ring’ to it!  ‘Spirit of America Foundation’ – a great name! 

After an Augusta Kiwanis meeting in Oct., 1990, Bruce met with Fred Hayward, Roger Pomerleau, and 
Don Taverner to sow the seeds for Spirit of America Foundation.  Realizing that three volunteers of the 
caliber of Roger, Don, and Fred were interested in the proposed foundation’s principles, Bruce sensed 
something ‘big’ was evolving!  Working as a team, the four developed tentative criteria for a ‘Spirit of 
America’ award and strengthened the organization in the months ahead. 

The first Spirit of America Foundation tribute was presented to Alma Jones by Augusta Mayor William 
Burney on November 26, 1991!  On June 7, 1992 Theresa Weber became the first youth to receive a 
Spirit of America tribute and ‘Merry Christmas’ (performed by China’s Boynton Webber Post 179 and 
Auxiliary) became the first project to be recognized with that honor! 

 

Recommended Motion: To honor The Rodney and Mary Barton Smith Family Foundation for continued 
investment in organizations that provide services that strengthen economic development, create 
pathways to educational excellence, promote health and wellness, and supporting socially and 
environmentally responsible endeavors. 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 2023 Budget Calendar 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) 2023 Budget Calendar 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
Discussion only. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2700               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
Martin Puckett, City Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: September 1, 2022 

RE:  2023 Budget Calendar 

 
Date Time Day Item Location Department (Accnt #) 

9/28 6:00p
m 

WED Council 
Meeting 

SFCC Budget Overview 
1st public hearing  

10/11 5:15 -
7:15p

m 

TUE Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC  15 mins Lewis – Assessing (1)  
15 mins Galen – Economic & Community Dev. (2)  
15 mins Brad - Finance (3)  
30 mins Darrell - FD(4)  
15 mins Martin - Gen. Gov. (6)  
30 mins Sonja - Library(7)  

10/12 5:15 -
7:15p

m 

WED Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC  30 mins Laurie - PD(8)  
15 mins Dana - PW(9)  
30 mins Gene – Rec & Parks (10) 
15 mins Dana - SW(12)  
30 mins Tom – Industrial Council (13) 

10/13 5:15 -
7:15p

m 

THU Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC 15 mins Laurie PS Building(15)  
15 mins Dana - Utilities(17) 
30 mins various - Debt(18) 
15 mins Galen - Echo Lake(19) 
15 mins Martin/Eric - IT(23)  
15 mins Kim - City Clerk(25)  
15 mins Kim - Gen Assistance (26)  

11/2 6:00p
m 

WED Council 
Meeting 

SFCC 2nd public hearing  
Unclassified (20)  

Outside Requests (21)  
11/3 5:15p

m 
THU Budget 

Workshop 
SFCC  30 mins Scott - Airport (33)  

5 mins Martin - Resource mngt(11), 
15 mins Martin - Employee Benefits (14) 
15 min Insurance(16) 
 

11/16 5:15p
m 

WED Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC  Budget Review 
Tentative dates to receive insurance rates 

 
12/7 6:00p

m 
WED Council 

meeting 
SFCC  



12/8 5:15p
m 

THU Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

SFCC TBD 

12/9 5:15p
m 

FRI  Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

SFCC TBD 

12/12 5:15p
m 

MON Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

SFCC TBD 

12/31 Final date allowed by charter for budget adoption 

 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Schedule Public Hearing for Dangerous 
Buildings 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ , seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to schedule a public hearing for 
dangerous buildings on November 2, 2022. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2703                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
Penny Anderson 

Email:  panderson@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development  
Tim St. Peter, Code Enforcement Officer 
Kim Finnemore, City Clerk 
Patty Jandreau, Executive Assistant 

DATE: August 15, 2022  

RE:  Recommendations on Dangerous Buildings   

  
The following structure(s) have had code violations against them and are safety hazards.  Code Enforcement’s 
Recommendation is to have them declared dangerous building(s). 
 

1. 11 Dobson Street 
2. 13 Judd Street 
3. 9 Water Street 
4. 14 Water Street 

 
 
 

   

RECOMMENDED:   Motion made by: _________________ Seconded by: ___________________________ 
to schedule an “Order to Abate” Hearing for the November 2, 2022, City Council Meeting.   
 
 

mailto:panderson@presqueisleme.us


PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 7, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Five Year Fee Schedule 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Brad Turner, dated August 19, 2022 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
Discussion only.  



City of Presque Isle, Maine 

12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501

Finance Department 
From the desk of:
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Presque Isle City Council 
FROM: Management Team 
DATE: August 19, 2022 
RE: 5 Year Forecast and Underlying Assumptions 

Attached is the Management Team’s proposed Five-Year Fee Schedule. Following are the 
underlying assumptions used in determining those proposed fees. 

Airport – All Fees except for the Landing Fee for the airline either cover or more than cover 
the costs associated with the service provided.  All other Fees except for the Taxi Fee are 
determined by comparing the Fees charged at other airports.  The Taxi Fee has been 
increased at a COLA since the current Director was employed. 

Fire Department --The department charges a fee for structure fires of $500.  Most insurance 
companies have this built into the home owner’s policy.  We bill the insurance company; if 
they do not pay we write the bill off. We never go to the homeowner for payment. 

The department bills businesses for false alarms after the 3rd false alarm in a calendar year.  
The fee encourages businesses to service and maintain their systems.  The amount charged 
is being reduced to reflect what other communities are currently charging.  

The department charges $25 for fire reports, usually requested by the insurance company.  
Charge covers time and expenses. 

Burn permits were initially issued as a method for the Fire Department to trouble shoot calls 
to the Fire Stations reporting a suspected fire.  It’s much less expensive to see if a permit was 
issued in the area and make a telephone call than to send out the Fire Truck.  Several years 
ago a small fee began to be charged as an additional source of revenue.  Beginning in 2018 
a similar fee is being charged for fireworks permits.   

For SCBA fills and top-offs (air bottles) the Fee charged is about all the market will bear, but 
does off-set some of the cost of maintaining the air compression system.  

Code Enforcement—Zoning Board of Appeals Fee covers the administrative costs including 
the required legal notice and the requirement by the Land Use of Development Code to notify 
all abutting property owners by Certified Mail. 



All Permit fees are similar to the fees charged by other communities in the area and State.  
The charge is meant to help cover the cost of inspections. 
 
Finance Department – Many of the Fees charged in the Tax and City Clerk’s Offices are set 
by the state.  Most of the other services are simply extensions of their current jobs and are 
meant to pay for the time and supplies used to provide that service by the clerk.   
 
In the case of Genealogy Research, due to privacy issues, the public can no longer do this 
research on their own.  The price charged is a compromise between providing a service to 
the public and recouping some of the cost of the Clerk’s time.    
 
Library – Most of the services offered are self-serve, therefore the fee is meant to cover the 
cost of the supplies used.  For non-residents, any student enrolled in MSAD #1 are exempt 
from fees.  To calculate a reasonable fee for other non-residents we calculated the cost of the 
library to the average taxpayer, and adjusted that to what we think the market would bear. 
The fees for passports are set by the State Department and the fingerprinting fees are 
determined by the government as we have no jurisdiction over changing them.   
 
Police Department     
Concerning the Accident Reports: 

• Use of Buycrash.com imposes no cost to the City/PD, therefore the fee more than 
pays for the services rendered.  The cost is almost always incurred by the involved 
parties insurance company(s) and since accident reports are, except in rare instances, 
generated exclusively for insurance purposes, it is reasonable for the City to recover 
costs for generating the report. 

• Not everyone has access to a computer so the PD permits walk-ins to request an 
accident report.  Pricing is set so as to encourage use of the website rather than 
tasking personnel to devote time to handling these records requests.  Pricing is 
consistent with previous years.   

 
Concerning Bank Alarms: 
PIPD has so few false bank alarms that this category is almost obsolete, however in the 
event of a false alarm, the set amount covers the cost of the PIPD’s response and adequately 
provides incentive for banks to properly train their personnel on the alarm usage at their 
branches keeping these incidents low in number.  
 
Concerning Public Records Requests: 
The PIPDI declines to charge victims of crime for a copy of the police report relative to their 
victimization; all others are billed identical to the walk-in accident reports listed above with the 
exception of requests which are time intensive to fulfill.  For instance, we get requests for 
audio & video recordings where specific dates, times, or both are unknown to the requester.  
This then requires staff to research, often times voluminous amounts of information, in order 
to satisfy the public records request.  Under circumstances such as this, the PIPD and the 
person making the request will agree on an estimated amount of time necessary to fulfill the 
request and the requester will be billed at the listed hourly rate.  If items such as CD’s or 
DVD’s are necessary, the PIPD further requests those items to be delivered to the PD for use 
in providing the requested documentation.   
 
Recreation and Parks most of these fees have been adjusted to reflect changes in services 
and costs since the Sargent Community Center has been completed. Program fees and labor 
services have been adjusted to account for the minimum wage increases. 



AIRPORT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

SERVICE

Landing Fees $1.85 $1.85 $1.90 $1.90 $1.90
(per 1,000 lb. MLW)

Landing Fees $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $2,750.00
(per Landing)
For Airline CRJ-550only

Airport Parking Fee $7.00 $8.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00
Bangor - $11/day
Portland - $12/day
Fredericton, NB - $12/day Can. $9.27/day US
Moncton, NB - $16/day Can. $12.36/day US

Fuel Flow Fee $0.07 $0.07 $0.08 $0.08 $0.08
($/gallon)

Taxi Fee $500.00 $500.00 $525.00 $525.00 $525.00



FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Fire Department 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

SERVICE

* False Alarms 200.00$   200.00$   200.00$   250.00$   250.00$   

** Structure Fires 500.00$   500.00$   500.00$   550.00$   550.00$   

** Extrication/Jaws 575.00$   575.00$   575.00$   600.00$   600.00$   

Fire Reports 25.00$     25.00$     25.00$     25.00$     25.00$     

SCBA Fills 7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       

SCBA Top Off 5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       

Scuba Tank Fills 7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       

Scuba Tank Top Off 5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       

Burn Permits 10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     

10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     

300.00$   300.00$   

* False Alarms -- Businesses are allowed three (3) false alarms per calendar year.
After 3 they will be billed for each additional call.

** Extrication/Jaws and Structure fire fee's are billed to the insurance company.
Home-owners are not responsible for payment if the insurance company refuses payment.

Fireworks Permits

ALS Intercepts  EMS



DEPT OF ECONOMIC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Code Enforcement

Zoning Board $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 100.00$   100.00$   

Building Permit Minimum Fee $35.00 35.00$     $35.00 35.00$     35.00$     
Additional Fee Residential -- $5.00 per thousand of Construction Cost
Additional Fee Commerical -- $8.00 per thousand of Construction Cost

Demolition
Residential Fee $30.00 30.00$     $30.00 30.00$     30.00$     
Commercial Fee $100.00 100.00$   $100.00 100.00$   100.00$     

Electrical -- Minimum Fee $75.00 75.00$     $75.00 75.00$     75.00$     

Internal Plumbing and Septic is Regulated by the State of Maine

Certificate of Occupancy $25.00 25.00$     $25.00 25.00$     25.00$       

Sign Fee $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 2.50$       2.50$         
(per square foot)

Marijuana Application Fee 500.00$   500.00$   500.00$   500.00$   500.00$   

Request to Rezone Property Fee $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00

Proposed:  Subdivision & Site Plan Review Fee $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00



FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

City Clerk/Tax Office Fees 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Uncertified Vital Records: $8.00 $9.00 $9.00 $10.00 $11.00
Any additional copies at time of request $4.00 $5.00 $5.00 $6.00 $7.00

Notary Service
First signature: $10.00 $11.00 $11.00 $12.00 $13.00
Second Signature (Page) $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Third Signature (Page) $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00

$20.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Marriages (performed at City Hall $110.00 $125.00 $125.00 $130.00 $135.00
  during regular hours)

Photocopies
8.5" x 11" $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50
8.5" x 14" $0.65 $0.65 $0.65 $0.65 $0.65
11" x 14" $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 $0.75
Tax Maps $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $4.00

Lamination
1/4 sheet: $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $7.00
1/2 sheet: $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $7.00 $9.00
Full sheet: $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $11.00 $12.00

Voter Registration Lists -- Limited to qualified
Political Party by request only: 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year
1st Page $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.50
Additional Pages $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.50
CD/Disc $22.00 $22.00 $22.00 $22.00 $25.00

*** (Set by the State)
Fax Fee

1st Page $9.00 $9.00 $10.00 $11.00 $12.00
Add'l Pages $6.00 $6.00 $7.00 $8.00 $9.00

Research:
Lien Releases/Deeds/Title Related Documents

Per page $12.00 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $16.00
Vital Records

1st 15 minutes free
Per record (half hour increments) $7.00 $7.00 $8.00 $9.00 $10.00

Genealogy Research
1st half hour free
Additional time in half hour increments $25.00 $25.00 $30.00 $35.00 $40.00

Trio Tax Service Extract $60.00 $60.00 $65.00 $70.00 $75.00

Annual Licenses:
Marijuana License $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Verification Fee to Veternary Office
Per Dog $7.00 $8.00 $8.00 $10.00 $12.00

Public Hearing Fee $110.00 $115.00 $120.00 $125.00 $130.00

Dedimus Justice Service



TURNER MEMORIAL LIBRARY
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fax Service
(Incoming and sending per page) $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00

Computer Printing $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25
(Per Page)

Research Services (consistent with City fees) $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00

Inter-Library Loan $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00
(To help defray return postal costs,
 flat fee per request)

Non-Resident Borrowers Membership
* Annual Family Membership:  $55.00 (price effective 1/1/2017) $55.00
* Annual Individual Membership:  $46.00. $45.00
* 3-Month Individual Membership:  $12.00. $15.00

* Fee is waived for University of Presque Isle and Northern Maine Community College students
with valid, current university or community college issued I.D.

* Fee is waived for students enrolled or eligible for enrollment in S.A.D. #1 schools.

Conference Room $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs

Meeting Rooms Varies according to room. 
Conference Room Gallery (Capacity - 82) $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs
Teen Lounge Conf. Room (Capicity 5-6) $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs
Reference Area (Capacity - 15) $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs
Mezzanine Meeting Room (Capicity 4-5) $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs

* Reduced rates for Not-For-Profit Organizations. 

Replacement for Lost or Stolen Card $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00

Home Delivery Charge (per delivery) $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

Speaker's Fee or Honorarium $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00



TURNER MEMORIAL LIBRARY
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Color Copies:
Single Copies $0.80 $0.80 $0.80 $0.80 $0.80
10 - 49 Copies $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70
50-99 Copies $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60
100+ Copies $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50

Single Copies $1.70 $1.70 $1.70 $1.70 $1.70
10 - 49 Copies $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50
50-99 Copies $1.30 $1.30 $1.30 $1.30 $1.30
100+ Copies $1.20 $1.20 $1.20 $1.20 $1.20

Black Copies:
Single Copies $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20
10 - 49 Copies $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15
50-99 Copies $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10
100+ Copies $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05

Single Copies $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50
10 - 49 Copies $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30
50-99 Copies $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20
100+ Copies $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10

11 X 17

Letter & Legal

Letter & Legal

11 X 17



POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

SERVICE

Accident Reports
$20.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00

Requests made through PIPD
***Single Page*** $13.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00

***Per page thereafter*** $4.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5 - 15 (Each) $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Over 15 (Each) $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00

Public Records Requests:
Police Report -- Victim Copy Free Free Free Free Free
Police Report -- Non- Victim Copy First 3 pages $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Per page thereafter $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

or copies, substantial research and/or time to
complete shall be billed at the following
hourly rate in addition to the police report
and subsequent "per page" costs.
***These costs to be agreed upon prior to work commencing***

DC Hayes attended a FOIA training which stated we really can't charge the fees we have been
charging in the past. We updated the charging rates around May to a flat rate of $5.00 and then with the 
digital copy, we will charges what it takes to make the copy, first 2 hours is free and then a fee of no more of $25.00 
per hour will be charged and the amount for the device used to make the recording if the device was not provided.

Bank Alarms:  (false)

     Buycrash.com

(Typical accident is 3 pages or $21.00)

DVDs, thumb drives, other recording media,
Requests requiring digital media recordings,

We rarely have more than 5, but will keep fee in case.



Presque Isle Recreation Parks
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Programs Resident $30 $30 $35 $35 $35

Sargent Family Community Center
Facility Profit/Non-Profit

1/2 Gym per hour $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23
Full Gym per hour $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38
Gym & Track per hour $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56
Multi-Purpose Room

1st two hours $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30
each additional hour $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15

Senior Center & Kitchen
1st hour $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30
each additional hour $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15

Complete Facility $1,250 $1,350 $1,450 $1,500 $1,500
Staffing/Labor

Laborers $42 $45 $45 $50 $50
Attendants $23 $25 $25 $27 $27

Equipment
Chairs (folding) each per day $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50
Tables each per day $10 $10 $10 $10 $10
Pipe & Drape Partitions $2.00 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot
Floor Cover

50' x 70' per day $350 $350 $400 $400 $400
90' x 130' per day $550 $550 $600 $600 $600

Scoreboard $50 $50 $50 $50 $50
Volleyball Standards $50 $50 $50 $50 $50
Gym Mats per mat $10 $10 $10 $10 $10
Soft Play Equipment per piece $5 $5 $5 $5 $5

Mantle Lake Park Kitchen Pavilion
1st three hours $100 $100 $100 $100 $125
each additional hour $25 $25 $30 $30 $30

The Forum
Facility

Facility Rental per day $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,750
Facility Fee 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%
Advertising

3' x 4' Annual $300 $300 $300 $300 $300
4' x 8' Annual $500 $500 $500 $500 $500
Hockey Boards $800 $900 $900 $1,000 $1,000
Zamboni per Side - Wrap Machine $750 - $2500 $750 - $2500 $750 - $2500 $750 - $2500 $750 - $2500

Box Office per week $400 $400 $400 $400 $500



Presque Isle Recreation Parks
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
The Forum

Staffing/Labor
Maintenance per hour $45 $45 $50 $50 $55
Janitorial per hour $32 $35 $37 $37 $40
Ticket Sellers/Takers per hour $22 $22 $25 $25 $27
Parking Lot Attendants per hour $22 $22 $25 $25 $27
Ushers/Usherettes per hour $22 $22 $25 $25 $27
House Security per hour $40 $40 $45 $45 $50
Spot Light Operators per hour $40 $40 $45 $45 $45
Stage Hands per hour $40 $40 $45 $45 $45
Electrician per hour weekdays $85 $85 $90 $90 $100
Electrician per hour weekends $100 $100 $110 $110 $150

Equipment
Chairs (folding) each per day $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.75 $1.75
Tables (5' or 8') each per day $10 $10 $10 $12 $12
Round Tables 72'' $12 $12 $12 $15 $15
Pipe & Drape Partitions $2.00 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50
House PA System per day $220 $220 $220 $220 $220
Portable PA System per day $200 $200 $200 $200 $200
Stage (Small) per day $325 $325 $350 $350 $350
Stage (Large) per day $650 $650 $700 $700 $700
Sound Wings per day $175 $175 $200 $200 $200
Canopy per day $150 $175 $175 $175 $175
Spot Platforms per day

5x8x5 $55 $65 $65 $70 $70
8x8x5 $60 $70 $70 $75 $75
5x8x10 $90 $100 $100 $110 $110
8x8x10 $100 $110 $110 $120 $120
8x8x15 $150 $160 $160 $170 $170

Forklift w/operator per hour $150 $155 $160 $165 $165
Scissor Lift w/operator per hour $150 $155 $160 $165 $170
Trailer Hookup per unit per day $24 $30 $30 $35 $35

Ice Season
Ice Rates per hour

Hours 1-100 $185 $200 $225 $235 $235
Hours 101-200 $165 $180 $205 $215 $215
Hours >200 $145 $160 $185 $195 $195
Off peak  (8am-3pm M-F) $145 $160 $185 $195 $195

Public Skating
Adult $5 $5 $5 $7 $7
Child $5 $5 $5 $7 $7
Senior $5 $5 $5 $7 $7

Ice Skates
Rental $2 $3 $3 $3 $3
Sharpening $7 $8 $8 $8 $8



Presque Isle Recreation Parks
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Riverside Gazebo

Per Day (In Season) $50 $75 $75 $75 $75

Riverside Pavillion
Per Day $100.00 $100 $100 $100 $100
Per Week $250.00 $250 $250 $250 $250



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 
 
 

• Central Aroostook Chamber of Commerce will be selling 
Apple Crisp on September 22 at the North Street Plaza 
beginning at 9:00 am.  The cost will be $5.00. 

 
• We have the following vacancies for Boards/Committees; 

Zoning Board and an alternate on Planning Board.  Please 
see the City Clerk for an application or apply online. 

 
• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 

City Council will be on Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 
the Sargent Family Community Center. 
 
 


	Cover Memo 9.7.22
	Old Business

	September 7, 2022 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1
	Richardson's Remedies
	Presque Isle, Richardson Remedies , SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 2
	Cloud 9
	Presque Isle, cloud 9, SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 3
	UMPI
	Presque Isle, Special Permit, SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 4
	Lotus Lounge Permit
	Lotus Lounge
	Presque Isle, Lotus Lounge, SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 5
	Cowett's 259 Fort Rd
	Presque Isle, Mike Cowett, SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 6
	MEMO ACAP CDBG Public Hearing 9-7-22
	COUNCIL RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CDBG ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS 9-7-22
	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

	Presque Isle, Housing Assistance Program, SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 7
	MEMO NMCC CDBG Public Hearing
	NMCC CDBG PACKET_08292022171147
	Presque Isle, public sercice project, SH, Aug. 31
	Agenda Item 8
	07062022
	Presque Isle City Council Meeting 8.29.22
	Agenda Item 9
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM #9
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 10
	Spirit of America 8.30.22
	Agenda Item 11
	2023 Budget Calendar
	Agenda Item 12
	Motion.Schedule Public Hearing.9-7-22
	Agenda Item 13
	5 Year Fee Schedule 2022
	Memo 2022
	2023 Airport 5 year fee schedule
	Airport

	Fire - 5 Year Fee Schedule
	Fire

	Library five year fee schedule
	 Library 

	Rec Parks 5 year fee schedule
	Rec and Parks

	ADP42D.tmp
	Code

	ADP6621.tmp
	City Clerk-Finance

	ADP469B.tmp
	Police


	Annoucements



